
From: Michelle Walsh-Doucette
To: "Betty Ann Bryanton"; Christiana Tweedy
Cc: Jessica Gillis
Subject: LA23002 Betty Ann Bryanton v Minister of Agriculture and Land
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:34:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
 
Further to our recent email exchanges, the Commission has set this matter down for hearing to be
held November 5, 2024. At 9:30 am (if a second day is required we will continue on November 6,
2024, at 9:30 am)
 
There were a few items that had not been completed prior to the June 5, 2024, hearing date being
postponed.   The Commission has set new dates for the outstanding items as noted below:
 

The Appellant’s written submissions - Tuesday, October 15, 2024;
The Respondent’s written submissions - Tuesday, October 22, 2024; and
Any miscellaneous documents or exhibits - Tuesday, October 22, 2024.

 
The parties also have until Tuesday, October 8, 2024, to provide updates to the witness lists, if
required. 
 
Also, if an expert witness elects to testify via Zoom audio and video, you must advise our office not
later than October 22, 2024.   
 
M.
 

 
Michelle Walsh-Doucette  (she/her)
Commission Clerk
D. 902.368.7856
irac.pe.ca/about/contact/
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